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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 


LIlA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
 DMSION OF THE CoMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES J. 'TERRY DEASON 
BlANCA S. BAy6

BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
DIRECTOR

MICHAEL A. PALECKI 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

Juhlic~£rbir£ illommiszinn 

January 23, 2002 

Angela Janssen, Legal Assistant 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
6455 East Johns Crossing, Suite 285 
Duluth, Georgia 30097 

Docket No. 020059-TI 

Dear Ms. Janssen: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for name change Interexchange 
Telecommunications Certificate No. 7047 from RDST, Inc. to Dial-Thru, Inc., LLC, which 
was filed in this office on January 22, 2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more infl.)rmation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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Linda Williams 

From: Lysa White 3Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 9:39 AM 
To: CCA - Orders I Notices; LaSandra Givens 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Good morning :) The above Order Acknowledging Name Change has been efiled. 
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